Exhibit “F”
Engineering/Construction Verification

DATE:
TO: Land Resources Division
Waukesha County Department of Parks and Land Use
FROM: [Project Engineer’s Name/Company ]
RE: Engineering/Construction Verification for the following project:

Project Name:

Section , Township of

Stormwater Permit #

Stormwater Management Practices:

For the above-referenced project and stormwater management practices, this correspondence shall serve
as verification that: 1) all site inspections outlined in the approved construction inspection plan have been
successfully completed; 2) the stormwater BMPs are functioning as designed; and 3) the stormwater
management practice design data presented in Exhibit D, and the “as-built” construction documentation
presented in Exhibit E comply with all applicable state and local technical standards, in accordance with
the Waukesha County Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Ordinance.

[Must include one of the following two statements:]

1. Any variations from the originally approved construction plans are noted in Exhibit E. These
variations are considered to be within the tolerances of standard construction techniques and do not affect
the original design as presented in Exhibit D in any way.

[Note: The County may request additional documentation to support this statement depending on the
extent of deviations from the approved plans.]

Or

2. Any design or construction changes from the originally approved construction plans are documented in
Exhibits D and E and have been approved by Waukesha County.

[Note: If warm season and wetland planting verification
is required, it may be included in this exhibit.]

. (Signed P.E. stamp must be included)
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